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October 30, 1978 263-2831

Mr. N.lels J. Reimers
Mapager, Technology Licensing
Stanford Untversity
Stanford, California 94305

Dear Niels:

Attached yOIl wID find a copy of tbe statement by KyBwing that appeared
In the PTCJ. milch of Which we beard firsthand from him during our meet­
ing. I did not know whether you had seen tbe Journal and am, tberfore,
sending it to you. Also attached you wID find a copy of the Gordon paper
which I am sending to Joe Allen as promised.

I have not yet been able to reach Robert V. AHenin the Antitrust Division
but wID let you know as soon as I do.

Also. please note the commentary beginning on page A-5(PTCJ) of tbe
coneensua. We have sent for this report and I wID pass along to you a
copy as soon as we get it.

Very truly yours,

Howard W. Bremer
Patent Counsel
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